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Chatham, Summer N.

M - .
From: et e e .
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:21 PM
To: Chatham, Summer N.
Subject: Corporate Filings

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Hello Ms. Chathaw,
Per our conversatlon and i reference to the below filings, please return (or void) pur previousty tssued check
sent to You with the filings, and instead please charge the below amounts to owr firm Sunbiz Account #:

(20190000084 .

1. Articles of Conversion § Articles of Organization of AlL Podiatry qroup, we. (LLL) - $150.00
2. Articles of ncorporation of Modern Medicine Holdings, tne. - $70.00

Please feel free to call me if You have any further questions.
l(im.dl.ld,
Mebina Leite

Corporate Paralegal
Older Lundy Koch Martino

Sammer Chatham

Supervisor

New Filing Section, Division of Corporations
Florida Department of State

850-245-6000

Click here for current processing dates.
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Jennifer E. Murphy OLDER
Attorney LUNDY

KOCH
jmurphy@olderiundylaw.com MART'NO

(813) 560-1854
Cell (813) 966-7638 olderlundylaw.com

Tampa (813) 254-8998

December 31, 2024

VIA FEDEX

Department of State

Civision of Corporations

The Centre of Tallahassee

Attn: Corporate Filing Section
2415 N. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Re: ALL PODIATRY GRCUP INC.
Doc No.: P93000043559

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed, for filing, and with regard to the subject entity, Dom Muccilo Enterprises,
LLC, a New Jersey limited liability company, please find:

1. Articles of Conversion;

2. Articles of Organization; and

3. Our firm check in the amount of $150.00 for the filing fee for the Aricles of
Conversion ($25) and Articles of Organization ($1258).

Please file all of the above documents, effective as of January 1, 2025.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us immediately at (813) 254-
8998 or via email to: Jmurphy@olderlundylaw.com or mleite@olderlundylaw.com.

Singerely,

\,
Melina Leite, Corpo&zte Paralegal

Cc: Client

/ml

Enc.

Tampa Office Clearwater Office St. Petersburg Office Trinity Office Wesley Chapel Office
1000 West Cass St. 200 M. Garden Ave., Ste. A 111 2" Ave., NE, Ste. 1240 2947 Defuniak St. 24714 State Road 54

Tampa, FL 33606 Clearwater, FL 33755 St. Petersburg, FL 33701 Trinity, FL. 34655 Lutz, FL 33559
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ARTICLES OF CONVIERSION

Pursuant o the provisions of Scction 605.1045 of the Florida Revised Limited Liability
Company Act (the “Act”). ALL PODIATRY GROUP. INC. a Florida corporation (the ~Other
Entity™). hereby delivers these ARTICLES OF CONVERSION for the purpose of converting the
Other Entity from a Florida corporation to a Florida limited liability company pursuant to the
provisions of Scction 607.11930 of the Florida Business Corporation Act and Section

6035.1041(2) of the Act.
The Other Entity was organized on May 8. 1998. pursuant to the laws of the State of

l.
Florida. and has been assigned Document Number P98000043559.

The name of the Other Entity immediately prior to the filing of these Articles of

Conversion was ALL PODIATRY GROUP. INC.

The name of the limited liability company as sct forth in its Articles ot Organization filed
with the Florida Department of State is ALL PODIATRY GROUP. LL.C.
The conversion will be effective on the later of January 1, 2025, or the date of filing
these Articles of Conversion and Articles of Organization with the Florida Department of

State.
5. The plan of conversion has been approved in accordance with Section 607.11932 of the
Florida Business Corporation Act.
e . [ M~
ALL PODIATRY GROUP, INC. PR o
a Florida corporation I )
Vel 5= i}
‘._"—i 1,_"‘; f
DocuSigned by - . e,
; fad soa
By: U’M-Ll’. Pd-hL PR =
Name:  Vivek Patel RS
Title: _CEO =N
Date 1272772073 ~ o
—_

ALL PODIATRY GROUP. Li.C.
a Florida himited hability company

DacuSigrad by
Bv: ek Pabl
Name:  Vivek Patel
Title: CEQ
Date 12/27/2024
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
ALL PODIATRY GROUP, LLC

The undersigned hereby organizes a limited liability company under the provisions of the

Florida Revised Limited Liability Company Act. and pursuant to the following Articles of

Organization:
Name > =
S
The name of this limited liability company is: LY
ALL PODIATRY GROUP, LI.C e 2
{hereafter. the "Company™). o _,‘{ w
[ -

ARTICLE 2

Effecuve Date
The Company shall have perpetual existence. commencing on the date that these Articles of
Organization are filed with the Florida Department of State.

ARTICLE 3
Mailing Address and Principal Ottice

The address of the principal office and the mailing address of the Company is 15815

Shaddock Drive. Unit 130. Winter Garden. Florida 34787.

ARTICLE 4
Initial Registered Otfice and Avent

The street address ot the initial registered oftice of the Company is 201 Moray Lane. Suite
3. Winter Park, Florida 32792, and the name of the initial registered agent of the Company at that

address is Michael Hakky.
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ARTICLE 3
Management of the Company

The Company is to be managed by one or more managers and is. therefore. a manager-

managed company. The initial managers ol the Company shall be:

Name: Address:
Vivek Patel

15815 Shaddock Drive. Unit 130 =
Winter Garden, Florida 34787 R

50

! [

Michael Hakky 13815 Shaddock Drive. Unit 130 M
Winter Garden. Florida 34787 e

Adam Siegel 15813 Shaddock Drive. Unit 130 T T2
Winter Garden. Florida 34787 ::::'- o

ARTICLE 6
Indemnitication

The Company shall indemnifv its members and managers to the fullest extent authorized by
faw.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the undersigned authorized representative of the members have
exccuted these Articles of Organization on this 30" day of December. 2024. 10 be eftective as of
Januarv 1. 2023, and the undersigned registered agent acknowledges that he is familiar with. and

accepts. the obligations of his position as registered agent of the Company as provided for in

Chapter 603 of the Florida Statutes.

D464 1980AJEEABE

Michacl Hakkv. Authorized Representative and
Registered Agent

[}



